
Jpp HAV
99o MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY MEETING OF
THE CITY OF HAYWARD

cg P
City Council Chambers

CFOP 777 B Street Hayward CA 94541

Tuesday Apri16 2010 700pm

MEETING

The Special Meeting of the City CouncilRedevelopment Agency was called to order by
MayorChair Sweeney at 700 pm followed by the Pledge of Allegiance led by MayorChair
Sweeney

ROLL CALL

Present COUNCILRA MEMBERS Zermeno Quirk Halliday May Dowling
Henson
MAYORChair Sweeney

Absent COiTNCILRA MEMBER None

PRESENTATION Business Recognition Award

Mayor Sweeney presented the April 2010 Business Recognition Award to The Book Shop The

Book Shop celebrated its 50th Anniversary in the month of April The Business Recognition Award

was presented to the Book Shop in recognition of the contributions it has made to the community
by being a positive retail presence in downtown Hayward celebrating 50 years in business their

generous contributions to and involvement in the local community and contributing to the overall

economic well being of the City On behalf of The Book Shop the award was accepted by current

owners Marilyn and Carl BakerMadsen and Alison and Sherman Lewis Alison Lewis thanked

the City for such recognition She mentioned that Hank Maschal The Book Shop previous owner

wasunable to attend

CLOSED SESSION ANNOUNCEMENT

Mayor Sweeney reported that Council met regarding Public Employment for City Manager
pursuant to Government Code 54957 There was no reportable action

Mayor Sweeney recused himself from participation during the public comments and work session

discussion due to his employment with anonprofit agency that could potentially receive funding

Mayor Pro Tempore Henson presided the meeting

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Mr Jim Drake Franklin Avenue resident noted that the basement garage is closed to the public
after 500 pm He requested that the basement parking be left open to the public He also

mentioned that due to safety concerns he does not feel comfortable parking at the parking garage
across the street in the evening

DRAFT



Mayor Pro Tempore Henson indicated that the basement garage has limited parking and referred

Mr Drake to Acting City Manager David who then indicated that she will talk to Director of

Maintenance Services McGrath regarding this matter

Ms Sharon Corno Executive Officer of the Alameda Labor Council AFLCIO expressed support
for the Hayward Day Laborer Centers request for Community Development Block Grant CDBG
Funding Ms Corno asked that Council be considerate ofthe Centers need for funding

Ms Jeannine Newman AMSW student and activity director for a local assisted living facility for

seniors said she was startled to see the Citys website has rental housing for seniors and adults

broken down into three categories lowincome very lowincome and extremely lowincome She

pointed out that it was not fair that seniors did not have an extremely lowincome category She
added that lowincome seniors living in Hayward and beyond are often overlooked

Mr Gregorio Blas with the Hayward Day Laborer Center indicated support for the Hayward Day
Laborer Centers funding

Mr Gabriel Hernandez with the Hayward Day Laborer Center asked Council to allocate extra

Community Development Block Grant funding toward the Center Mr Hernandez noted that the

Centers rent represents 45 of the recommended amount He asked for creative alternatives to

prevent reduction of staff or hours that the Center is open In response to Council Member Quirks
inquiry about how the Center would be affected if it does not receive the 120000 requested Mr

Hernandez responded that it would result in a reduction in the hours that the Center will be open

Ms Lynn Foy Linnen 7th Street resident and representative of the Citizens Advisory Commission
respectfully asked that the Council consider the Commissionsrecommendations

Ms Peggy Guernsey Delmar Avenue resident expressed disagreement with the City for razing
property at Mission Boulevard between Central Boulevard and Berry Avenue and for closing down

Central Boulevard and Berry Avenue in order to build a new street She noted that neither she nor

the neighbors in the area had received notification about this closure Mayor Pro Tempore Henson
asked Acting City Manager David and Public Works Director Bauman to meet with Ms Guernsey
to discuss

Ms Betty DeForest Westwood Street resident and Executive Director of Hayward ParishCAN
thanked the Council for their support in helping the Parish create the Hayward Day Labor Center In

response to Council Member Quirks earlier question related to the Hayward Day Labor Center
Ms Deforest noted that services would be cut and hours reduced if the Center is not fully funded

Ms Deforest added that she is not advocating for one program to be cut down in order to fund

another but she is requesting creative proposals to address the shortfall

Mr Sherman Lewis noted that he wanted to speak to consent item five Mayor Pro Tempore
mentioned that Mr Lewis could speak during that item afrer the work session period

Mr Ron Gillette Castro Valley resident and Executive Director for Women on the Way thanked
Council for helping fund residential treatment services to help women overcome alcohol and drug

DRAFT
2



pF HAYgv 9qo MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY MEETING OF
THE CITY OF HAYWARD

City Council Chambers

cqCFpRP 777 B Street Hayward CA 94541
Tuesday Apri16 2010 700pm

addictions He requested that if there is extra Department of Housing and Urban Development
funding available that his agency be fully funded in order to deliver a roofreplacement project In

response to Council Member May Mr Gillette clarified that the Center is in unincorporated
Hayward

WORK SESSION

1 Human Services Commissions FY 2011 and FY 2012 Social Services Funding
Recommendations

Library and Community Services Director Reinhart introduced Social Services Planning Manager
Culver who then provided a synopsis ofthe report

Council Member Quirk requested that the staff report for the public hearing include how the

allocations to agencies are made and how they relate to the Councils priorities Social Services

Planning Manager Culver noted that the information will be available at the public hearing

Social Services Planning Manager Culver confirmed for Council Member Dowling that the Human

Services Commission and staff recommendations concurred Mr Dowling mentioned that thanks

to Measure A the City is not facing drastic cuts

In response to Council Member Hallidaysinquiry if the City is recommending any cuts in service
Acting City Manager David responded that cuts are not currently recommended but staff continues

to review the budget and allocations will be part of the budget process Social Services Planning
Manager Culver explained for Ms Halliday the process the applicants go through including the

applicantsdetermination of whether to apply for Social Services or CDBG funding Ms Halliday
was satisfied to hear that the Citizen Advisory Commission and the Human Services Commission

will be working together next year to develop a strategic plan for allocation of both sources of

funding

Council Member Zermefio spoke as the Human Services Commissionsliaison and recognized the

outstanding work ofthe commission under the leadership of Chair Samayoa and the Commissions

Secretary Darwin

Council Member Dowling concurred with Social Services Planning Manager Culver about letting
the agencies decide which funding to apply for

Council Member May expressed support for funding those groups that are located in the City limits

Ms May stated the monies used to support these groups come from the Citysgeneral fund and

therefore she does not support exporting these funds outside the City limits

DRAFT



Council Member Quirk noted that the prospective agencies to receive funding serve the people of

Hayward and stated that whether or not aparticular nonprofit is located in Hayward there is not an

impact on jobs Mr Quirk noted that it is not unusual for nonprofits to service several areas

Mayor Pro Tempore Henson noted that the Human Services Commissions recommendation of

400000 is a small amount for the number of agencies in need Mr Henson asked if the issues are

the same as in the past as he noted a disproportionate number of applicants in regards to housing
Social Services Planning Manager Culver noted that some changes to the funding process affected
some of the recommendations such as asking if the agency was located in Hayward or had a

Hayward site applying the Citys minimum contracting standards looking closely at fiscal controls
and watching the State budget Mr Henson also inquired about the Hayward Communities

Gardens and why it has not been considered for funding Ms Culver responded that the Gardens
did not meet the contracting standards and did not have the administrative capacity to meet the

Citys reporting requirements Ms Culver mentioned a meeting scheduled for April 15h
concerning the Gardens which will involve several agencies Mr Henson was hopeful that

everything will work out for the Gardens as it is avaluable program for families

Council Member Dowling concurred with Mayor Pro Tempore Henson of the value of Hayward
Communities Gardens and was hopeful that funding could be found from other sources

Mayor Pro Tempore Henson announced that there will be a hearing on this item on Apri120 2010

2 FY 201014FiveYear Consolidated Plan and FY 201011 Community Development Block

Grant CDBG Funding Recommendations

Social Services Planning Manger Culver provided a synopsis ofthe report

Council Member Halliday was glad to hear that the City will be receiving a larger grant than

expected Ms Halliday asked if there would be any reason why the Hayward Day Laborer Center

would not be recommended Social Services Planning Manager Culver responded that the City is
in the middle of the funding process and that all comments will be entered into the record and taken

into consideration Ms Culver noted that staff has encouraged the Hayward Day Laborer Center to

diversify its funding Ms Culver stated one of the reasons it was important to fund the Center is

because Eden Youth and Family Center need the Hayward Day Laborer Center to pay rent thus part
of the Citys funding would be used to pay the rent which in turn would be used to stabilize the

Eden Youth and Family Center Acting City Manager David stated that staff was following
Councils previous policy that over time the Hayward Day Laborer Center was to become self

sufficient Ms David further said the City does not want the Hayward Day Laborer Center to be the

only funded center in the region nor does the City want the Center to become dependent on City
funds for the long term

Council Member May addressed the disadvantages of funding outside groups versus those in the

City and pointed out that these organizations do not pay any utility user taxes any property taxes
transfer taxes and there is not any rent paid to a Hayward property owner Ms May noted that

these funds are not from the general fund and asked for clarification of where the CDBG funds
come from Social Services Planning Manager Culver responded that the CDBG is a program

DRAFT
4



pF HAVh9
qav MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY MEETING OF

THE CITY OF HAYWARD

cq P
City Council Chambers

IFOP 777 B Street Hayward CA 94541

Tuesday Apri16 2010700pm

operated by the Housing and Urban Development Ms Culver explained the program and its

purpose of addressing and eliminating homelessness using aregionwide approach Ms Culver
added that there are five more years before the Matt Jimenez Center is paid off

Council Member Quirk noted that 30000 of the additional monies could go to public services

Social Services Planning Manager Culver responded that there is an additional 270000 for other

CDBGeligible projects and noted that staff is looking at the Small Business Revolving Loan

Program and housing rehabilitation programs as potential programs where those funds could be

well used Ms Culver confirmed that the Small Business Revolving Loan Program does share a

job development goal with the Hayward Day Laborer Center Mr Quirk asked Ms Lamnin Chair

of the Citizens Advisory Commission CAC if the commission would like to meet to discuss the

priorities Ms Lamnin favored scheduling a special meeting prior to the April 20h Social Services

hearing so that the Commission can make recommendations based on the additional funding
Discussion ensued about the possibility of rescheduling the hearing but it was determined that the

hearing had already been noticed

Council Member Dowling concurred on the importance to have input from the Citizens Advisory
Commission Mr Dowling asked about the appealing process since there are additional funds

Social Services Planning Manager Culver stated that the CAC meeting will be publicly noticed and

applicants will be allowed to speak under public comments regarding the additional funds Ms

Culver explained the funding process was revised a couple of years ago to eliminate the appeals
process and explained the current process Mr Dowling suggested notifying applicants who are not

fully funded and letting them know that there are additional funds available and they can come and

speak at the meeting Mr Dowling requested that Council be kept updated to any changes in the

community such as when anonprofit agency closes down

Council Member Zermeno asked staff to reconsider the funding for the Hayward Day Laborer

Center in conjunction with acreative rental program so that there could more funds offered for the

Small Business Revolving Loan Program Mr Zermeno stated these programs support both jobs
and businesses and they are both important Social Services Planning Manager Culver noted that

the Hayward Day Laborer Center pays rent to Eden Youth and Family Center and in turn uses those

monies for its operations

In response to Council Member Mays question City Attorney Lawson confirmed that she could be

eligible to apply for asmall business revolving loan after her term on the City Council ends

Mayor Pro Tempore Henson stated caution should be used in removing funding from the Small

Business Revolving Loan Program Mr Henson stated that it is an essential program as a job and

tax generator and suggested looking for funding from other sources Mr Henson stated that

Council will look forward to the public hearing for Social Services CDBG and recommendations

and comments from the CAC on Apri120 2010

DRAFT

5



Mayor Sweeriey returned to the dais

Consent Items five and six were removed for further discussion Item five was continued to April
20 2010

CONSENT CALENDAR

3 Approval of Minutes of the Special Joint City CounciURedevelopment Agency Meeting on

March 23 2010

It was moved by CouncilRA Member Dowling seconded by CounciURA Member Henson and

carried unanimously to approve the minutes of the Special Joint City CouncilRedevelopment
Agency Meeting ofMarch 23 2010

4 Approval of Minutes of the Special City Council Meeting on March 30 2010

It was moved by Council Member Dowling seconded by Council Member Henson and carved

unanimously to approve the minutes ofthe Special City Council Meeting of March 30 2010

5 Amendment to Contract with International Parking Design Inc for Design Services for the

Replacement Parking Garage at the South Hayward BART Station TransitOriented

Development Project

Mr Sherman Lewis submitted acard to speak but could not stay for the item He submitted a letter

for distribution to Council and since staff did not find the item as time sensitive Council agreed to

continue the item

It was moved by Council Member Halliday seconded by Council Member Quirk and unanimously

carried to hold the item until Apri120 2010

6 Authorization to Submit an Application for Funding of Projects from the Jobs for Main Street

Act of 2010 and Authorization for Staff to Advertise and Award the Sidewalk Repair B

Street from Grand Street to Martin Luther King Drive Project

Staff report submitted by Deputy Director of Public Works Fakhrai
dated Apri16 2010 was filed

Council Member Halliday wanted to ensure that the proposal would not destroy the trees on the

proposed street Director of Public Works Bauman mentioned staff is sensitive to the issue and

noted that the proposal will address building a functional sidewalk without destroying the trees

Council Member Henson noted that the proposal is also to look at infrastructure projects In

response to Council Member Zermenos inquiry as why trees are not planted on C Street Mr

Bauman said that a future plan to improve C Street will include trees and be more pedestrian
friendly

DRAFT
6



pp HAyyy
9qov MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL

a REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY MEETING OF
THE CITY OF HAYWARD

PC9
City Council Chambers

4 41FpR 777 B Street Hayward CA 9 5

Tuesday April 6 2010 700pm

It was moved by Council Member Halliday seconded by Council Member Dowling and

unanimously carried to adopt the following

Resolution 10039 Resolution Authorizing the Filing of an

Application for Federal Jobs for Main Street Act of 2010 Funding
and Stating the Assurance to Complete the Project

Resolution 10040 Resolution Authorizing the Public Works

Director to Advertise and Award Contracts for Projects Funded

Through the Jobs for Main Street Act of2010

7 Mt Eden Annexation Area Phase II Project Approval of Plans and Specifications and Call

for Bids

Staff report submitted by Deputy Director of Public Works Fakhrai
dated Apri16 2010 was filed

It was moved by Council Member Dowling seconded by Council Member Henson and

unanimously carried to adopt the following

Resolution 10037 Resolution Approving Plans and Specifications
for the Mt Eden Annexation Area Phase II Project Project No

5143 and Call for Bids

8 Resignation ofNicholas Terry from the Citizens Advisory Commission

Staff report submitted by City Clerk Lens dated April 6 2010 was

filed

It was moved by Council Member bowline seconded by Council Member Henson and

unanimously carried to adopt the following

Resolution 10038 Resolution Accepting the Written Resignation
of Nicholas Terry from the Citizens Advisory Commission

9 Appointment of Acting Executive Director of the Redevelopment Agency of the City of

Hayward

Staff report submitted by Chairperson Sweeney dated Apri16 2010
was filed

DRAFT

7



It was moved by CouncilRA Member Dowling seconded by CouncilRA Member Henson and

unanimously canied to adopt the following

Redevelopment Resolution 1005 Resolution Appointing an

Acting Executive Director to the Redevelopment Agency of the City
ofHayward

PUBLICHEARING

10 Implementation Plan for the Downtown Hayward Redevelopment Project for Fiscal Years 2010

through 2014

Staff report submitted by Redevelopment Director Bartlett dated

Apri16 2010 was filed

Redevelopment Director Bartlett provided a synopsis of the report noting that the Hayward
Redevelopment Advisory Committee met in January and February and the results are outlined in

the staff report

Council Member Dowling asked about the exclusive negotiating agreement with MIKA Realty and

the next steps for the project Mr Dowling also asked about the fire on top of the eleven story
building Redevelopment Director Bartlett stated that a fixture report will include the cancellation

of the exclusive negotiating agreement with MIKA Realty Ms Bartlett mentioned that there has

been action taken by the Citys Community Preservation Department to secure the building and

MIKA Realty will be billed Ms Bartlett noted that staff will be obtaining estimates to demolish

Centennial Hall as well as the other two structures Ms Bartlett stated that there are procedural
guidelines for the 11 story office building Mr Dowling stated that the 11 story office building
needs to come down and hoped that City staff will bring options to Council to accomplish this

Council Member Henson asked for clarification of the motions adopted by the Hayward
Redevelopment Advisory Committee HRAC and specifically the motion regarding the downtown

miniloop Redevelopment Director Bartlett clarified that HRAC believes it is important to plan for

the implementation and construction of the miniloop and to mitigate where possible some of the

economic and negative impacts Mr Henson asked when Council can expect action on the residual

Burbank School site Ms Bartlett noted that the Agency hopes to be able to sell the site by fiscal

year 2013 Mr Henson noted that the proposed development is a good one that allows for

pedestrian accessibility to BART and the downtown areas Mr Henson in referring to the projected
table in the report noted that the figures cited should increase based on the redevelopment plan in

the area ofMission and Foothill Boulevards and stated that there is potential in the former auto row

area Ms Bartlett was in agreement but noted a slightly longer time frame of 2016 to 2017 Ms

Bartlett stated that in regards to the South Hayward transitoriented development the public
improvements will be going in first then the BART replacement parking and affordable housing
element followed by the market rate housing

Council Member Halliday inquired about the NonHousing Revenue and the Projected
Expenditures on Page 16 of 40 noting that there does not appear to be any money left for the

DRAFT



pF HAVE
tip 4qo MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL

a REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY MEETING OF
THE CITY OF HAYWARD

City Council Chambers

c9IFORP 777 B Street Hayward CA 94541

Tuesday April 6 2010 700pm

operating expenses and other recurring obligations Redevelopment Director Bartlett stated that
the estimates in the staff report were compiled prior to updates from the tax assessors office

regarding next years revenues In response to Ms Hallidaysquestion if funds for new projects are

going to be available in the next five years Ms Bartlett explained that the figures are ballpark
planning purpose numbers and noted that the Agency will be going over the numbers in more detail

during the budget process Ms Halliday requested an update on the States response to the Housing
Element which was submitted for the 20072014 period Director of Development Services

Department Rizk stated that staff is reviewing the final comments with the State and anticipates that

staff will be bringing the Housing Element report forward to the Planning Commission and Council
in the next month or two Ms Halliday commented on the closure of Centennial Hall and the 11

story office building indicating that the closure of Centennial Hall has had an impact on the

community Ms Halliday stated that the City has declared its intention to be a green city and to

reuse buildings rather than use the energy to tear it down and use materials to build anew building
Ms Halliday hoped for a better solution Ms Halliday mentioned the residual Burbank School

noting that perhaps housing alone is not the only solution for that site and possibly deserves another

consideration

Council Member Zermeno asked if something can be done about three particular properties on A

Street that have chain link fences aMexican grocery store on A Street and Grand Avenue the area

right below the BART properties and a property that is north ofLuckys Redevelopment Director

Bartlett noted that two of the properties are privately owned and the third is BART owned If the

properties are not in the redevelopment area Mr Zermeflo asked that the area be expanded to

include these properties so that something can be done about removing the chain link fences He

pointed out that these properties are located in the gateway area ofthe City Ms Bartlett noted that
the Agency does not typically grant funds to other public agencies and that perhaps these properties
could be looked at within the context of a Community Preservation action as this isnottypically a

project for the Redevelopment Agency

Council Member Quirk asked if the City had an agreement regarding the 11story building that
stated that if it was not developed by a certain time that the building would have to come down

Redevelopment Director Bartlett confirmed that there is not an agreement at this time Mr Quirk
was glad that Community Preservation is boarding up the building Regarding the Centennial Hall

site Ms Bartlett confirmed that there is a letter of agreement with a hotel chain and if that

agreement terminates before development another hotel chain has come forward to say that they
would like to propose aplan for that site

Mayor Sweeney stated that the City has had nothing but problems with pedestrian bridges and that

it would be fine with him to drop pedestrian bridges from the plan Mayor Sweeney spoke about

the problems with the Eldridge Pedestrian Bridge and mentioned it would be in the publicsbest

interest to tear it down and stop building pedestrian overpasses He mentioned the Owens

Brockway Glass Manufacturing site is a large site and the City needs to be extremely careful to

make sure that the whole area can be redeveloped in a way that makes sense He also asked ifthere

DRAFT

9



is an agreement between Eden Housing and the trade groups yet and if both sides understand that if

there is not an agreement there will not be a project Redevelopment Director Bartlett stated that

there are ongoing discussions between Eden Housing and the trade groups regarding a project labor

agreement for the South Hayward BART Mayor Sweeney asked Ms Bartlett to emphasize to both

sides that an agreement must be in place

MayorChair Sweeney opened the public hearing at917pm

Mr Jesus Armas with business address on Main Street noted that there was a tentative agreement
with a prior owner of the 11story building and that the previous Council agreed to extend certain

use permits That owner sold the building and the City then got involved in a new set ofdiscussions

with the new owner Mr Armas stated that Eden Housing has had a number ofdiscussions with the

trade groups and is currently waiting for feedback

MayorChair Sweeny closed the pubic hearing at919pm

It was moved by CounciRA Member Henson seconded by CouncilRA Members Dowling and

Halliday and unanimously carried to adopt the following

Redevelopment Resolution 1006 Resolution Approving an

Implementation Plan for the Downtown Hayward Redevelopment
Project Area for Fiscal Years 2010 Through 2014

LEGISLATIVE BUSINESS

11 Authorization for City Manager to Execute an Amendment to the Citys Franchise Agreement
with Waste Management of Alameda County WMAC and Approval of City Ordinance

Section 5128 through 5132 Authorizing Collection of Delinquent Garbage Bills by
Placement on the County Tax Rolls Introduced on February 16 2010

Director of Public Works Bauman provided a synopsis of the report and noted that representatives
from Waste Management werepresent

Council Member Dowling stated as he did at the prior meeting why cantthe landlords be asked to

take responsibility for the bills Mr Dowling stated that Council will be in the same situation ayear
from now with a former tenants name being on the bills and owners objecting to the bills Mr

Dowling stated if the owners are made responsible for the bills and the cost can be made a part of

the rent and it is legal to pass this cost on then this would solve this issue Public Works Director

Bauman stated that this will not solve the issue as 60 of the delinquent accounts are owner

occupied Mr Bauman said that other cities have implemented an assessment process and through
it everyone is notified and as a result there has been a large decrease in delinquent bills Mr

Dowling noted that Waste Management should be paid for the services they provide Mr Dowling
referred to Mr Armas letter and various communications from the community that to make the

obligation retroactive to 2007 is unrealistic Mr Dowling asked Waste Management to discuss

previous practices to collect from tenants Mr Bauman stated that if one considers the number of

existing ownertenant situations staff has not received too many specific complaints about this

DRAFT
10



pF HAyh9
qov MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY MEETING OF
THE CITYOF HAYWARD

cq P
City Council Chambers

IFOR 777 B Street Hayward CA 94541

Tuesday Apri16 2010 700pm

issue and when compared to other cities Hayward is more rational Mr Bauman mentioned the

City of Newark which told its property owners that it did not matter if the tenants still lived on the

property the owners were still responsible Mr Bauman stated staff has eliminated a lot of issues

that were unfair but still considers the retroactive year of 2007 as appropriate

Council Member May stated that the City has a legal right to go after property owners for

delinquent bills but that it does not make it the right thing to do Ms May stated that it is unfair if

the City or Waste Management failed to come back three years later and bill property owners Ms

May stated that she asked Waste Management at the prior Council meeting if they asked new

subscribers if they are tenants or owners and the answer was no Ms May stated this practice
should have been put into place a long time ago and said that this issue makes the Council and the

City look really bad to the community Ms May stated that it is unfair to bill property owners

going back three years one year or six months Ms May stated that the billing process should start

now and to not punish property owners for the past

Council Member Henson referred to Mr Armas letter which suggested arealistic effective date to

start the delinquent billing would be from January 2010 as opposed to 2007 Mr Henson noted that

at the previous meeting he asked if the 2007 date could be adjusted Public Works Director

Bauman referred to a table that explained the amounts in revenue that would be lost by going back

to different dates

Public Works Director Bauman explained to Council Member Halliday that the majority of former

tenant delinquent bills have been eliminated Ms Halliday asked why Waste Management has not

instituted a debt collection agency Mr Bauman noted that a lot of the delinquent bills for former

tenants are not large enough to cover that cost and the tenants know that service will continue even

if there is no payment Ms Halliday said making the delinquent bills retroactive to 2007 is unfair to

landlords when they werenever notified of their tenants growing debt Ms Halliday noted that the

landlord community is willing to accept this responsibility now that procedures are put in place
Ms Halliday hoped for improved communication between landlords and tenants about delinquent
accounts and closing them once the tenants leave Mr Bauman stated that procedures have been

put in place for improved communication and followup

Council Member Zermeiio asked what three years of nonpayment would total Solid Waste

Manager DahleLacaze replied that the quarterly bill fora 32 gallon cart is approximately 7500
Ms DahleLacaze explained that price of a 32 gallon cart was used because 85 of Hayward
households subscribed to that service and this is common in Alameda County and adjacent
counties Mr Bauman stated that the bill would be approximately 300 per year thus the worst

case scenario would be owed approximately1000 for the three retroactive years Mr Bauman

explained that the ordinance before Council is to place a special assessment on the tax rolls and

explained that Waste Management cannot put a lien against the property In response to Mr

Zermeiios inquiry as who would handle the administrative hearings Mr Bauman confirmed that

DRAFT

I1



the hearing officer would be the City Manager or the City Managers designee and for this first year
the hearing officer maybe an outside person

Council Member Dowling noted that it is the ownertenant delinquent bill that is in dispute Mr

Dowling suggested that the delinquent billing go back to January 2009 leaving 216000 in loss
income to Waste Management Mr Dowling then suggested that the City increase the penalties
going backto 2007 and 2008 on the owneroccupied properties to make up for that loss ofrevenue

Mayor Sweeney opened the public hearing at949pm

Mr Jesus Armas with ARMAS Consulting Group noted that he submitted a letter for the record

and expressed that his clients disagree to make property owners retroactively responsible for tenants

who failed to pay their bills He added that his clients would be supportive of collecting bills

beginning 2010

Ms Peggy Guernsey Del Mar Avenue resident said that a friend of hers who owns several

properties in Alameda County was threatened by Waste Management that her credit would be

ruined and ended up paying over 2600 Ms Guernsey stated that her friend will now have all of

the bills in her name but asked why there was no notification by Waste Management

Mr Jim Drake Franklin Avenue resident inquired if the Rental Housing Owners Association

RHO had a position on the proposed item Public Works Director Bauman said the RHO has

heard from property owner and they expressed that they should not have to pay for the tenants

delinquent bill Also properly owners were concerned about having to collect since 2007

Mr Alberto Lens Providence Way resident noted that owners should not be punished and that

Waste Management is a private company that should know how to run their business Mr Lens

stated that to go back to 2007 is unacceptable and unreasonable Mr Lens asked that Council use

common sense and said the City property owners and Waste Management should work together
for the health and safety of the City He noted that Waste Management did not manage this

properly and should punish themselves and not the property owners

Mayor Sweeney closed the public hearing at 1000pm

Council Member Quirk made a motion per staff recommendation for owneroccupied properties
and for owner tenant properties only bill retroactively to July 1 2009 Mr Quirk apologized to

Waste Management and acknowledged the monies were owed to the company

Council Member Zermeno seconded the motion

Council Member Dowling concurred with Council Member Quirk and inquired about increasing
fines Public Works Director Bauman explained the billing process and how the late fees were

calculated Mr Bauman mentioned the administrative fee of 50 that would be applied to each of

the delinquent accounts and that the fee is the same for both owner and ownertenant occupied
Mr Dowling asked that those fees andor late charges be increased to make up for the loss of

revenue Acting City Manager David stated that increase fees would compound the problem Mr

DRAFT
12



pp HAYS
v 9qa MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL

u REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY MEETING OF
THE CITY OF HAYWARD

City Council Chambers

cqIFORP 777 B Street Hayward CA 94541

Tuesday Apri16 2010 700pm

Dowling asked if there could be another hearing to increase the fines Ms David did not agree as it
would be cumbersome administratively There was discussion between Mayor Sweeney Ms
David and Mr Bauman regarding the late fees being a part of the Franchise Agreement Mr Quirk
was not in agreement to make this apart ofthe motion

Council Member Halliday supported the motion and hoped for mutual agreement

Public Works Director Bauman confirmed that there is no actual change to the amendment

proposed to the Franchise Agreement

It was moved by CouncilRA Member Quirk seconded by CouncilRA Member Zermeno and

carried with CounciURA Member May voting no per staff recommendation with the following
amendment which applies to assessment procedures for this year for owner occupied dwellings
with delinquent bills the amount that would be assessed on the property tax rolls would include the

total delinquent amount since June 1 2007 and for ownertenants it would be since July 1 2009

Resolution 10041 Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to

Execute the First Amendment to the Franchise Agreement between

the City of Hayward and Waste Management ofAlameda County for

Solid Waste Recyclable Materials and Organic Materials Services

Regarding Collection of Delinquent Bills Through the Property Tax

Rolls

Ordinance 1009 An Ordinance Amending Chapter 5 Article 1 of

the Hayward Municipal Code Relating to Collection of Delinquent
Charges for Solid Waste Collection and Disposal

COUNCIL REPORTS

Council Member Dowling congratulated the Utilities Sewer Division Mr Dowling serves on the

East Bay Discharges Authority and noted that the agency conducted an Environmental Protection

Agency EPA inspection of all facilities and the City of Hayward was the only agency with a

perfect EPA score He commended Public Works Sewer Division staff

Council Member May announced the Third Annual South Hayward Stroll scheduled for Apri124h
from 1 to 4 pm at Tennyson Park behind the Matt Jimenez Community Center at 28200 Ruus

Road Hayward

ADJOURNMENT

MayorChair Sweeney adjourned the meeting at 1014pm in memory of Pastor Emeritus Charles

Bennett Pastor Bennett was born in 1921 in Kentucky and passed away in Hayward on March 30

DRAFT

13



2010 Along with his colleagues Pastor Emeritus Bennett founded the Palma Ceia Baptist Church
in 1968 and served as the pastor for 30 years

Council Member Henson said that Pastor Emeritus Bennett had a strong influence on the African

American community in Hayward Mr Henson noted that Mr Bennett was apersonal friend and

during his last days suffered from Alzheimers disease Mr Henson indicated that a memorial
service was set for Friday at Palma Ceia Baptist Church

MayorChair Sweeney asked staff to work with the family and the congregation to find a suitable

place to plant atree in his memory

APPROVED

Michael Sweeney Mayor City of Hayward
Chair Redevelopment Agency

ATTEST

Miriam Lens City Clerk City of Hayward
Secretary Redevelopment Agency

DRAFT
14


